

ROBERT SMITH

Software QA Tester

Phone: (0123)-456-789 | Email: info@qwikresume.com | Website: Qwikresume.com

SUMMARY

Software QA Tester with 3+ years of experience in the Technology domain, experience in all phases of Manual and Automation Testing. Experienced in writing Test cases, Test plans, designing Test procedures and creating the Bug report. Experienced in identifying gaps in current process and tools and suggest new ways to improve them Enjoy working in a fast-paced dynamic environment.

CORE COMPETENCIES

BUGZILLA JIRA, SQL, CSS, QA, SELENIUM, ANDROID, FTP, Agile, Waterfall

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software QA Tester

Premium Soft Labs - June 2016 – Present

Key Deliverables:

- Reviewing the documentation, software requirements specification, rapid design document, high-level design, detail design document, acceptance test cases, integration test cases and unit test cases.
- Performing cross-browser testing using Selenium in Google Chrome, Firefox and Safari.
- Participating in daily standup meetings and creating reports as needed by the QA lead.
- Interacting with the Developers to follow up on defects and issues.
- Performing regression testing at various phases of development life cycle for impacted existing functionality.
- Working on Agile (SCRUM) methodology and using Jira for defect tracking. Working in conjunction with manual testers to convert manual test cases to automation.
- Working closely with other team members to create test plans, test cases and test scripts.

QA Software Tester

ABC Corp - 2014 – 2016

Key Deliverables:

- Responsible for developing, executing and evaluating software test plans.
- Reviewed and analyzed the technical requirements, gained a thorough understanding of project scope and created a test plan that is aligned with the project parameters and goals.
- Developed and maintained the test plans using approved software methodology guidance.
- Executed the test plans using various testing methods, levels, and objectives
- Documented the test plan results and report testing activity status to the Test Manager.
- Assisted with creating documentation such as test management plans, use case, and test scenario templates.
- This is Dummy Description data, Replace with job description relevant to your current role. In case if you dont need it you can delete it.

ROBERT SMITH

Software QA Tester

Phone: (0123)-456-789 | Email: info@qwikresume.com | Website: Qwikresume.com

EDUCATION

- Certificate in Software Quality Assurance - 2014 to 2014(PCS - Mountain View, CA)BA in Civil Law - 2005(Moscow State Law University - Moscow, RU)